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STATE OF

From DRMS\Succession of Operator

COLORADO Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Rmittasch@nedmining.com <Rmittasch@nedmining.com> Thu, Jan 13, 2022 at 10:39 AM

To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Cc: "Daniel V. Pollock" <Dpollock@nedmining.com>
Amy

as per today's conversation back when we did the “successor of operation” we determined that all the poles up here are
owned by Xcel Energy.

that Century Link/AT&T only rent on Xcel energy polls - so we had John Henderson prepare all the paperwork for the
successor of operations we only needed the Xcel energy structure agreement.

Recently Xcel also came up and replaced a most of the poles around our property and they did it with a helicopter. Based
on what we did with the successor of operations procedure the only structure agreement that we currently need now that
you have the excel structure agreement is the Forest Service structure agreement. John Henderson will be calling the
Forest Service today and will be sending over the structural agreement over to them as soon as possible

Regards,

Richard
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